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CLARIFICATIONS 

 

We are extending the deadline for response submission to July 27. 

1.5 Timeline of Key Events 
 

Reference Section Event Name Event Due Date and Time 

Section 1, 1.6 Deadline for Written 
Communication 

July 16, 2015 
 

Section 1, 1.6 Response to Written 
Communication 

July 20, 2015 

Section 1, 1.15 Deadline for Response Submission July 27,2015 

 Award Announcement (subject to 
change) 

July 29, 2015 

 Contract Negotiations  (subject to 
change) 

August 6, 2015 

 Estimated Contract Start Date 
(subject to change) 

August 7, 2015 

 

 

QUESTIONS 

1. In regards to section 8.5 Technical Requirements- Security.  Are you asking us to provide 

answers on how Google will maintain your data?  That is not a statement that we can 

make on their behalf.  You are already using the product, so I am a little confused as for 

that request in this RFP.  Can you please explain this section and what is expected of the 

migration partner to provide exactly?  

ANSWER:   We are removing 8.5.2, 8.5.4 and 8.5.6.  The remaining questions require a 

response which should be focused on the procedures used to collect or transfer University 

data.   

 

2. “What is the total current size in GB of live GroupWise mail? 
ANSWER: Use 1.5 Terabytes as upper limit for estimating.  This limit could be significantly 

less. 

 
3. “What is the total current size in GB of GroupWise Native archives? 

ANSWER:  Unable to tell due to scattered locations, please use 2.5 Terabytes as upper 

limit.  This limit could be significantly less. 
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4. “What does the section “8.5 Technical Requirements – Security” refer to? It does not appear to 
apply to a migration solution, but rather to a solution where cloud hosting is involved, which is 
not in the scope of this RFP.” 
 

ANSWER:   We are removing 8.5.2, 8.5.4 and 8.5.6.  The remaining questions require a 

response which should be focused on the procedures used to collect or transfer University 

data.   


